



1/7/2025

Crystal Thorson
Axon Enterprise Inc
17800 N 85th Street
Scottsdale, AZ 85255

Subject: Transition to Auto-Renewal of Contract

Dear Crystal,

We hope this message finds you well. As part of our commitment to streamline our partnerships and ensure continuity in our service arrangements, we are implementing a transition to auto-renewal for contracts with our valued suppliers.

Effective immediately, your contract 1057A, with an agreement period between 09/26/2023 and 06/30/2028 will automatically renew upon each renewal period, with no action required on your part. This change aims to simplify the renewal process and provide ongoing stability in our partnership.

Your contract will continue under the same terms and conditions unless notified otherwise. If there are any adjustments or amendments, we will notify you well in advance, providing an opportunity for discussion.

We appreciate your continued partnership and are pleased to take this step in furthering our collaboration. If you have any questions or need further clarification, please feel free to reach out.

Thank you for your cooperation and commitment.

Barry Timberlake

Warm regards,
Barry Timberlake
Categories Manager
OMES Central Purchasing
405-521-6721